

Peter Selch Dahl

Azure MVP / Senior Architect, Cloud and IT Infrastructure @ ProActive A/S

PeterSelchDahl@gmail.com

Summary

IT Infrastructure Architect with a wide variety of experience in working with Microsoft infrastructure.

Particularly interested in the fields related to core infrastructure such as security, virtualization, automation and management.

These days I primarily work with the area's related to Microsoft Azure, Office 365 and Microsoft Intune but still with a twist of passion for network security & remote access technologies

Highly experienced with design, implementation and management of large Windows enterprise environments

I've always had a flair for IT technology. It came as a very natural thing to me. I achieved the status of Microsoft Certified Professional a decade ago at the age of 17 and the year after the Microsoft Certified Systems Administrator certification.

Microsoft MVP:

I received the Microsoft Most Valuable Professional (MVP) Award for the first time in 2015 in Microsoft Azure.

To view my public MVP profile, please go to:

<https://mvp.microsoft.com/en-us/PublicProfile/5001617?fullName=Peter%20Selch%20Dahl>

The products that i work with on a regally basis:

- * Microsoft Azure
- * Microsoft Office 365
- * Microsoft InTune
- * Microsoft System Center Orchestrator
- * Microsoft System Center Operations Manager
- * Microsoft System Center Virtual Machine Manager
- * Microsoft Active Directory
- * Microsoft Azure Web Application Proxy (CWAP)
- * Microsoft Security products and technologies
- * Microsoft Remote Access technologies
- * and more

Microsoft MCP transcript:

<https://mcp.microsoft.com/authenticate/validatemcp.aspx>

Transcript ID : 671223

Access Code: 87654321

Contact Information:

Phone: +45 20 19 52 56

Mail: peterselchdahl@gmail.com

Homepage: www.peterdahl.net

Blog: <http://blog.peterdahl.net>

YouTube:<http://www.youtube.com/user/PeterSelchDahl>

Specialties: Virtualization, Security and Operations Management

Highly experienced with the following technologies: Active Directory, IIS, TMG Server, Microsoft PKI. SQL Server, DNS, Clustering

Experience

Senior Architect, Cloud and IT Infrastructure at ProActive A/S

September 2014 - Present

I min stilling i ProActive er jeg ansat i Danmarks ABSOLUT BEDSTE Microsoft Cloud team. Vi har uden tvivl det bedste tekniske og stærkeste rådgivningsmæssigt team på Azure i Danmark.....

Fokus: Solutions in the cloud, management and IT infrastructure

Microsoft Certifications: <https://www.youracclaim.com/user/peter-selch-dahl>

Senior IT Infrastructure Architect at Installers A/S

June 2011 - September 2014 (3 years 4 months)

Senior IT Infrastructure Architect with focus on delivering Microsoft infrastructure solutions.

Primarily advising in the fields related to Microsoft Core Infrastructure, Security and Management.

Achievements:

- Has achieved more than 30 MCP (Microsoft Certified Professional) certifications

Areas of focus:

- Working closely together with Microsoft Denmark to deliver some of the best Microsoft solutions in Denmark!
- Working on spreading the words: Installers is back in Jutland! Stronger than ever before!
- Technical presale

Responsibilities:

- Advising clients on strategies for infrastructure, hold workshops, business case and technical project management
- Head of the Installers technical advisory board that advises the management of a company
- Technical lead responsible for Installers offerings within the area of infrastructure
- Speaker at Microsoft and Installers seminars
- Microsoft Campus Days Speaker

Working with:

- Microsoft Solutions Framework (MSF)
- Vision Scope (Envisioning)
- Design
- Implementation
- Documentation
- Proof of Concept

Industries experience:

- Broad experience across multiple industries
- See some of the companies listed below.

Within these areas:

- * Microsoft Azure
- * Azure Active Directory - Identity Management (FIM, DirSync, AAD Sync, AAD Connect)
- * Azure IaaS, PaaS, SaaS
- * Windows Intune
- * Windows Server 2012
- * Microsoft System Center Suite (2012)

(SCOM, SCSM, SCDPM, SCVMM, SCORCH)

- * Microsoft Lync Server 2013
- * Microsoft Exchange Server 2013
- * Active Directory
- * TMG/UAG Server 2010
- * Mobility and devices
- * Microsoft server systems architecture
- * Microsoft server systems design
- * Microsoft server systems vision and scope workshops
- * Microsoft server systems advanced troubleshooting

IT Infrastructure Architect at Installers A/S

May 2010 - June 2011 (1 year 2 months)

IT Infrastructure Architect with special focus on Microsoft Operations Manager, Opalis, TMG, and Active Directory solutions within the infrastructure area.

Responsibilities:

- Advicing clients on strategies for infrastructure, hold workshops, business case and technical project management
- Member of the Installers advisory board that advises the management of a company
- Technical lead responsible for Installers offerings within the area of infrastructure
- Speaker at Installers seminars

Field of expertise:

- Microsoft System Center Suite (OpsMgr, SCVMM and Opalis)
- Microsoft Forefront Suite (TMG,UAG,FEP,FOPE)
- Microsoft Core Infrastructure

Technologies: Active Directory, DFS, DirectAccess, Microsoft Virtualization, Microsoft Cluster (HA)

Primarily I work with large to enterprise size customers (500+ - 200.000+ users)

A list of the top firms I have consulted:

- Saxo bank
- Syd Energi
- Grundfos
- GN Netcom
- LEGO
- DR
- TV2
- Rambøll Informatik
- LEO Pharma
- Energi Fyn
- energinet
- Rockwool
- FLSmidth
- Mærsk Group
- ISS
- Maersk Drilling (on behalf of Microsoft Consulting Services)
- Scandinavian Tobacco Group

System consultant at Systemtech A/S

October 2006 - May 2010 (3 years 8 months)

During my employment at Systemtech A/S I had the pleasure to work with some of the brightest and most knowledgeable IT people I've ever meet. Together we defined new heights and standards for deliverables within the Danish education sector.

In the consultant department the different IT technology areas where divided into competency group where specific key consultant with great insight and leading edge understanding the technologies where assign to be responsible for all deliveries that was covered by that technology area. During two periods of time I was primary responsible for Management and Deployment and secondary on Security deliverables.

The customer size based on amount of users ranged from 50 - 25000+ users.

Primarily worked with these technologies:

- Microsoft Operations Manager 2007
- Microsoft System Center Configuration Manager
- Active Directory
- DFS
- Microsoft SoftGrid
- VMware Virtualization

- Microsoft Cluster
- ISA Server

Data Technician at Pressalit Group A/S

June 2003 - September 2006 (3 years 4 months)

In my position at Pressalit Group I was part of the Desktop team that was responsible for maintaining the more than few hundred desktop within the company. As well as managing and maintaining all the server systems that had to do with desktops.

Tasks involved with the position:

- Supporting end users by phone or using SMS remote tool
- Deploying, maintaining and administering Antivirus software
- Deploying, maintaining and administering Software Updates / Patch Management
- Deploying and maintaining the Microsoft Office Suite
- Deploying and maintaining operating systems
- Maintaining server systems

During the first few months I also got involved with some of the task of the network and server teams tasks.

In my job at Pressalit Group I have worked with the following technologies:

- Finjan
- MimeSweeper
- Citrix Presentstion Server 4.5 & Citrix Secure Gateway
- ASP development for Windows CE Handheld device
- McAfee antivirus
- Symantec antivirus
- Microsoft Operations Manager
- SMS 2003 Deployment
- LicenseWatch
- CA ArcServe Backup
- Microsoft SQL server 2005
- VMware ESX 2.5 and GSX
- Extreme Networks
- Microsoft Exchange 2003 clustering
- Microsoft ISA 2004 (RainWall) / 2006 Enterprise
- And more

Education

International Communication

Presentation technique, 2011 - 2011

Aarhus Flight Academy (GreyBird)

Pilot, Flight Aviation, 2009 - 2011

Aarhus Tech

Data technician, Data communication, Information technology, 2001 - 2006

Activities and Societies: Durring the time of attending the Aarhus Teknisk Skole I was also a active member of the board of directors for Dansk Metal Ungdom in Aarhus.

Honors and Awards

Microsoft Partner Technology Solutions Professional (P-TSP), Microsoft MVP 2015: Microsoft Azure,

Microsoft MVP 2016: Microsoft Azure, Microsoft MVP 2017: Microsoft Azure

Peter Selch Dahl

Azure MVP / Senior Architect, Cloud and IT Infrastructure @ ProActive A/S

PeterSelchDahl@gmail.com



[Contact Peter Selch on LinkedIn](#)